
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – September 12, 2019 Page  1 

WILLIAMS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING  
6:30 p.m., Thursday, September 12, 2019, Regular Meeting  

College & Career Center 
260 Eleventh Street, Williams, CA  

 
A G E N D A  

 
1.0   CALL TO ORDER  TIME:     PM 
 
2.0  ROLL CALL 
 
3.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
4.0  APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

   
5.0 AUDIENCE/VISITORS PUBLIC DISCUSSION – Anyone wishing to address the Board on any school-related 

item not scheduled on this agenda but within the jurisdiction of the Board may do so at this time. Please state 
your first and last name. The meeting is being taped and all comments are being recorded.  Board bylaws limit 
speaking time to 3 minutes per speaker and 20 minutes per item. 

  
6.0 PUBLIC HEARING   TIME: ______PM  
 

6.1(p. 13) Resolution #05-091219: Sufficiency or Insufficiency of Instructional Materials  
6.2  Resolution #06-091219: Gann Limit 

 
7.0 CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING TIME: ______PM 
 
8.0 PRESENTATIONS 

 
   8.1           Williams Secondary School ASB Representative, Emily Cano  
   8.2 Construction Update – Jeff Threet, Stone Creek Engineering, Inc. 
    

9.0  ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS 
 
9.1            Elementary School Principal, Amanda Zimmerman  
9.2            SIG Coordinator/ELL Administrator, Rosa Villaseñor  
9.3 (p. 14) Upper Elementary Principal, Hector Gonzalez  
9.4 (p. 17) Secondary School Principal, Dr. Mary Ponce   
9.5 (p. 19) Maintenance, Operations and Transportation Director, Tim Wright 
9.6 (p. 20) Technology Director, Vangelis Bolias 
9.7 (p. 23) Food and Nutrition Director, Kristi Ward 
9.8 (p. 24) Director of Fiscal Services and Accountability, Mechele Coombs 
9.9 (p. 25) District Superintendent and Secretary to the Board, Dr. Edgar Lampkin 

 
10.0  EMPLOYEE GROUPS BOARD REPORTS 

 
10.1            Certificated Employees – Williams Teachers Association 

 10.2            Classified Employees – California School Employees Association Chapter #556  
 

11.0 ACTION ITEMS – CONSENT CALENDAR – Certain items, which require review and approval by the Board of 
Trustees, are routine in nature because they are self-explanatory, non-controversial, or repetitious.  These 
recommended items are grouped as a consent item for automatic approval after the Board President 
determines there is no request to separate any items for independent consideration. 
11.1             BOARD MINUTES – Request to approve Board minutes  

1



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – September 12, 2019 Page  2 

   11.1.1 (p. 28) August 6, 2019 (Special)  
   11.1.2 (p. 30) August 15, 2019 (Regular)  

11.2 (p. 37) BILLS/WARRANTS – Request to approve warrants list, special variable payroll (V. Wright) 
11.3      MONTHLY ACCOUNT SUMMARIES – Request to approve monthly account summaries  

    11.3.1 (p. 41)  Prepared by Toni Rivera, General Ledger Report and Bank Reconciliation Report,             
             Williams Middle School Checking Account, July 2019. 
      11.3.2 (p. 43)  Prepared by Lucila Mendez, General Ledger Report and Bank Reconciliation Report, 
       Williams High School Checking Account, July 2019.  

11.4          SERVICE AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 
   11.4.1 (p. 47) Teams Rise Together Quote for Williams Upper Elementary School Swimming 

Program Fall 2019.  
  11.4.2 (p. 52)  James Marta & Company LLP Agreed Upon Procedures Engagement Letter.  
  11.4.3 (p. 56)  Change Order #114-99 for Clark/Sullivan Construction for the Williams MP Building. 
  11.4.4 (p. 59)  Change Order #115-99 for Clark/Sullivan Construction for the Williams MP Building. 
  11.4.5 (p. 62)  Change Order #116-99 for Clark/Sullivan Construction for the Williams MP Building. 
  11.4.6 (p. 67)  Change Order #124-99 for Clark/Sullivan Construction for the Williams MP Building. 
  11.4.7 (p. 76)  Change Order #127-99 for Clark/Sullivan Construction for the Williams MP Building. 
 11.4.8 (p. 81)  Change Order #122-99 for Clark/Sullivan Construction for the Williams MP Building. 
 11.4.9 (p. 85)  Agreement with the Colusa County Office of Education for School Improvement 

Grant implementation, refinement of program evaluation, monitoring and technical 
assistance for SY 2019-2020.  

 11.4.10 (p. 87) Contract for Services between Veronica Robbins and Williams Unified School    
     District for grant seeking and writing services through June 30, 2020. 
 11.4.11 (p. 90) Contract for Services between Veronica Robbins and Williams Unified School  
   District for evaluation services for the ASSETs program for Williams Jr/Sr High    
                                        School through December 31, 2021. 
 11.4.12 (p. 91) Modified Clinical Technique Vision Screening Contract with Dr. Robert Hoffman for     
    SY 2019-20.  
 11.4.13 (p. 92) Standard Agreement to Furnish Food Service between a Child and Adult Care Food  
    Program Agency and a Food Service Vendor for the ASES Supper Program   
    beginning October 2019.  

11.5   ROUTINE PURCHASE ORDERS 
  11.5.1 None 
11.6  APPROVE EXTRA DUTY / VOLUNTEER / STUDENT PERSONNEL REPORTS –Request to  
       approve personnel items relating to Extra Duty, Volunteer and Student personnel reports.  
       (R. Cranford) 

Classification Position Status Name 

Substitute Pool Custodian/Assistant Cook/Student Supervisor Open  

 

Extra Duty 7th Grade Volleyball Coach Filled Kevin Askeland 

Extra Duty 8th Grade Volleyball Coach  Filled Tanner Bloom 

Extra Duty 7th Grade Girls Basketball Coach Filled Kevin Askeland 

Extra Duty 8th Grade Girls Basketball Coach Filled Darren Robinson 

Extra Duty 8th Grade Boys Basketball Coach Filled Tony Hermann 

Extra Duty Jr High Boys Soccer Coach Filled Francisca Duenas 

Extra Duty Jr High Girls Soccer Coach Filled Francisca Duenas 

Extra Duty 7th Grade Boys Basketball Coach Open  

11.7        APPROVE CERTIFICATED / CLASSIFIED / CONFIDENTIAL PERSONNEL REPORT- Request to  
   approve personnel items relating to Certificated, Classified and Confidential personnel reports     

  (R. Cranford)  

Classification Position Status Name 

Certificated Health Specialist Open  

 

Classified Utility Technician/Bus Driver Open  

Classified ASES Paraeducator Open   

Classified Student Supervisor Resignation Juanita Ramirez 

  

2



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – September 12, 2019 Page  3 

 
11.8        APPROVE INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES/ BELL SCHEDULES / MASTER SCHEDULES 

   11.8.1  None 
11.9    APPROVE STUDENT HANDBOOKS 

   11.9.1  None  
11.10    APPROVE INTER-DISTRICT TRANSFER REQUESTS  

                11.10.1 (p. 101) Updated 2019-20 Inter-District Transfer List 
11.11     APPROVE BOARD POLICIES (BP) AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS (AR) 

      AND EXHIBITS (E) AND BOARD BYLAWS (BB) 
   11.11.1  None 

11.12 APPROVE FIELD TRIP REQUESTS 
   11.12.1  None 

           11.13    APPROVE DISPOSAL OF BOOKS, EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES 
      11.13.1  None 

 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

  Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

  
12.0 ACTION ITEMS – NEW BUSINESS – Protocol for action items includes a staff presentation, questions from 

the Board, public input, closing of public input, deliberation by the Board, and voting by the Board. During public 
input there will be a 3-minute time limit per person.  
 
12.1 (p. 106) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the School Facility Conditions 
Evaluation Report developed by the Office of Public School Construction and approved by the State  
Allocation Board, SY 2019-2020. 
 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

 
12.2 (p. 120) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of Resolution #05-091219: 
Sufficiency or Insufficiency of Instructional Materials. 
 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

 
12.3 (p. 126) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of Resolution #06-091219: Gann 
Limit. 
 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

 
12.4 (p. 130) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of Resolution #07-091219: District  
Budget Reclassifications.  
 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

 
12.5 (p. 147) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of Resolution #08-091219: 
Resolution to Teach, Title 5 80005, Education Code 44263 and 44865, Assignments Outside Credential 
Authorization 2019-2020 School Year. 
 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

Confidential Management Internship Coordinator Filled  Estefania Guillen Aceves 

3



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – September 12, 2019 Page  4 

12.6 (p. 149) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the J-200 Report on the  
Unaudited Actuals for the 2018-2019 Fiscal Year. 
 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

 
12.7 (p. 276) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the Memorandum of Understanding 
between Colusa Unified School District and Williams Unified School District and Maxwell Unified School District 
to procure registered nurse services for the 2019-2020 school year.  
 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

 
12.8 (p. 282) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the Written Requisition #1 for   
Disbursements from the Project Fund. 
 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

 
12.9 (p. 285) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the Amendment No. 2 to Lease-
Leaseback Documents between Williams Unified School District and Clark/Sullivan Construction for the Williams  
Elementary Multipurpose Construction Project. 
 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

 
12.10 (p. 291) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the Resolution No. 09-091219: 
Approving Purchase Agreement and Final Acceptance of Real Property for the Proposed District Office 
and Potential Future School Site.  

 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

 
12.11 (p. 297) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the Health Aide/Clerk job description 
and salary placement.   
 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

 
12.12 (p. 301) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the application for exemption from 
the required expenditures for classroom teachers’ salaries pursuant to Education Code Section 41372. 
 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

 
13.0  BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
14.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 
14.1 (p. 306) Board policy 3290: Gifts, Grants and Bequests  
 
 
 

4



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – September 12, 2019 Page  5 

15.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND REPORTS  
 

15.1 (p. 310) District Enrollment Report 
15.2 (p. 311) District Discipline Report  
15.3             Rex Despain – Bond Survey  

 
16.0  CORRESPONDENCE 

 
16.1 (p. 313) Memorandum from the California School Boards Association regarding Call for Nominations for  
                     CSBA Directors-at Large African American, American Indian, and County.  
16.2 (p. 318) Letter from the Colusa County Office of Education regarding approval of the 18-19 LCAP and  
                     Budget. 
 

17.0  FUTURE MEETING DATES 
 

17.1  October 17, 2019 (Regular)   
17.2    October 22, 2019 (Special) - LCAP  
17.3  November 21, 2019 (Regular) 
17.4  December 12, 2019 (Regular)  

 
18.0  PENDING AGENDA – This is the time to place future items on the Pending Agenda.  

  
    18.1         None.  
 

19.0 CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION TIME: ____ PM    
Closed Session will be held regarding the following matters:  
 
19.1  Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release (Gov. Code 54957) 
 
19.2       Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov. Code 54957.6) 
       Superintendent Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Director of Fiscal Services Mechele Coombs and  
       Legal Representation  
       19.2.1 Certificated Employees – WTA 
       19.2.2 Classified Employees – CSEA Chapter #556 
  

20.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION TIME: ____ PM    
 Action Taken During Closed Session: 
 
 20.1 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release (Gov. Code 54957) 
 

Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

   Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

 
 20.2        Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov. Code 54957.6) 

               Superintendent Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Director of Fiscal Services Mechele Coombs and  
               Legal Representation        
      20.2.1 Certificated Employees – WTA 
               20.2.2 Classified Employees – CSEA Chapter #556  
 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

  Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

 
21.0  ADJOURNMENT  TIME: ____ PM    
 

Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

 

5



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – September 12, 2019 Page  6 

Accommodating Those Individuals with Special Needs – In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Williams Unified School 
District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process. If you require disability-related accommodations or 
modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the Board meeting, you should notify the Superintendent’s office in 
writing prior to the regular meeting so that every reasonable effort can be made to accommodate you.  
 

Agenda Documents: As required in SB 343, agenda documents distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting are available 
for public inspection at the Williams Unified School District Office located at 499 Marguerite Street, Suite C, Williams, California.  

THE NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING WILL BE THURSDAY, October 17, 2019 AT 6:30 PM.  

 
Posted:  September 5, 2019  

6



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 12 de septiembre de 2019                                                        Página 1 

DISTRITO ESCOLAR UNIFICADO DE WILLIAMS  
 

REUNIÓN REGULAR DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO  
Reunión Regular, jueves 12 de septiembre de 2019 a las 6:30 p.m.  

Centro Universitario y Profesional 
260 Eleventh Street, Williams, CA  

 
AGENDA  

 
1.0   LLAMADO AL ORDEN HORA:     P.M. 
 
2.0  LISTA DE ASISTENTES 
 
3.0  JURAMENTO DE LEALTAD 
 
4.0  APROBACIÓN DE LA AGENDA 
 

Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de Asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

   
5.0  DISCUSIÓN PÚBLICA DE AUDIENCIA/VISITANTES - Cualquiera que desee dirigirse al Consejo Directivo sobre 

cualquier artículo relacionado a la escuela que no esté programado en esta agenda pero esté dentro de la 
jurisdicción del Consejo Directivo puede hacerlo en éste momento. Por favor diga su nombre y apellido. La 
reunión está siendo grabada y todos los comentarios están siendo registrados.  El Consejo Directivo limita por 
norma a 3 minutos de exposición por persona y 20 minutos por artículo. 

  
6.0 AUDIENCIA PÚBLICAHORA: ______P.M. 
 

6.1 (p. 13) Resolución #05-091219: Suficiencia o insuficiencia de materiales instructivos. 
6.2    Resolución #06-091219: Límite Gann. 

 
7.0  CIERRE DE AUDIENCIA PÚBLICA HORA: ______P.M. 
 
8.0 PRESENTACIONES 

 
   8.1 Emily Cano, representante de ASB de la Escuela Secundaria Williams. 
   8.2 Actualización de construcción – Jeff Threet de Stone Creek Engineering, Inc. 
    

9.0  REPORTES DE ADMINISTRADORES 
 
9.1            Amanda Zimmerman, Directora de Escuela Primaria.  
9.2            Rosa Villaseñor, Coordinadora de SIG/Administradora de ELL.  
9.3 (p. 14) Héctor González, Director de Escuela Primaria Superior.  
9.4 (p. 17) Dr. Mary Ponce, Directora de Escuela Secundaria.   
9.5 (p. 19) Tim Wright, Director de Transporte, Operaciones y Mantenimiento. 
9.6 (p. 20) Vangelis Bolias, Director de Tecnología. 
9.7 (p. 23) Kristi Ward, Directora de Nutrición y Alimentos. 
9.8 (p. 24) Mechele Coombs, Directora de Servicios Fiscales y de Rendición de Cuentas. 
9.9 (p. 25) Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Superintendente del Distrito y Secretario del Consejo Directivo. 

 
10.0  REPORTES DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO DE GRUPOS DE EMPLEADOS. 

 
10.1            Empleados Certificados – Asociación de Maestros de Williams. 

 10.2            Empleados Clasificados - Asociación de Empleados Escolares de California, Capítulo #556.  
 

11.0 ARTÍCULOS DE ACCIONES – CALENDARIO DE CONSENTIMIENTO – Ciertos artículos, los cuales 
requieren de la revisión y aprobación del Consejo Directivo, son rutinarios puesto que no necesitan explicación, 
no son controversiales o repetitivos.  Estos artículos recomendados están agrupados como artículos de 

7



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 12 de septiembre de 2019                                                        Página 2 

consentimiento para aprobación automática una vez  que la Presidente del Consejo Directivo determina que 
no hay ningún pedido de separar los artículos para su consideración independiente. 
11.1             ACTA DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO – Pedido de aprobación del acta del Consejo Directivo  

   11.1.1 (p. 28) 6 de agosto de 2019 (Especial).  
   11.1.2 (p. 30) 15 de Agosto de 2019 (Regular).  

11.2 (p. 37)  CUENTAS/AUTORIZACIONES – Pedido de aprobación de la lista de autorizaciones, nómina variable  
  especial (V. Wright). 
11.3  RESÚMENES DE CUENTAS MENSUALES – Solicitud de aprobación de resúmenes de cuentas  
  mensuales. 

     11.3.1 (p. 41) Informe de conciliación bancaria de la cuenta de cheques de la Escuela Intermedia  
   Williams preparado por Toni Rivera, julio de 2019.   
      11.3.2 (p. 43) Informe del libro mayor de cuentas y conciliación bancaria de la cuenta de cheques  
      de la Escuela Secundaria Williams preparado por Lucila Méndez, julio de 2019.    

11.4             CONTRATOS/ACUERDOS DE SERVICIOS. 
   11.4.1 (p. 47) Presupuesto de Teams Rise Together para el programa de natación de otoño de 

2019 para la Escuela Primaria Superior Williams.  
  11.4.2 (p. 52)  Carta de compromiso de procedimientos acordados con James Marta & Company  
   LLP.  
  11.4.3 (p. 56)  Cambio de orden #114-99 para Construcción Clark/Sullivan para el Edificio Multiuso  
   Williams. 
  11.4.4 (p. 59)  Cambio de orden #115-99 para Construcción Clark/Sullivan para el Edificio Multiuso  
   Williams. 
  11.4.5 (p. 62)  Cambio de orden #116-99 para Construcción Clark/Sullivan para el Edificio Multiuso  
   Williams. 
  11.4.6 (p. 67)  Cambio de orden #124-99 para Construcción Clark/Sullivan para el Edificio Multiuso 
   Williams. 
  11.4.7 (p. 76)  Cambio de orden #127-99 para Construcción Clark/Sullivan para el Edificio Multiuso  
   Williams. 
 11.4.8 (p. 81)  Cambio de orden #122-99 para Construcción Clark/Sullivan para el Edificio Multiuso 

Williams. 
 11.4.9 (p. 85)  Acuerdo con la Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa para la 

implementación del subsidio de mejoramiento escolar, perfeccionamiento de la 
evaluación del programa, monitoreo y asistencia técnica para el año escolar 2019-
2020.  

 11.4.10 (p. 87) Contrato para servicios entre Veronica Robbins y el Distrito Escolar Unificado de  
  Williams para servicios de redacción y búsqueda de subsidios hasta el 30 de junio 

de 2020. 
 11.4.11 (p. 90) Acuerdo para servicios entre Veronica Robbins y el Distrito Escolar Unificado de 

Williams para servicios de evaluación del programa ASSETs para la Escuela 
Secundaria Intermedia y Preparatoria Williams hasta el 31 de diciembre de 2021. 

 11.4.12 (p. 91) Contrato modificado de Técnica Clínica de Examen Visual con el Dr. Robert 
Hoffman para el año escolar 2019-20. 

 11.4.13 (p. 92) Acuerdo estándar para proporcionar servicio de alimentos entre un niño y un adulto 
  Agencia del programa y un proveedor de servicios de alimentos para el programa de 

cena ASES a partir de octubre de 2019. 
11.5             ÓRDENES DE COMPRA DE RUTINA 
  11.5.1 Ninguno. 
11.6             APROBACIÓN DE REPORTES DE DEBER ADICIONAL / VOLUNTARIOS / PERSONAL 
   ESTUDIANTIL - Pedido de aprobación de artículos del personal relacionados a reportes del  
  Personal de Deber Adicional, Voluntarios y Estudiantil. (R. Cranford). 

Clasificación Posición Estatus Nombre 

Grupo Sustituto Custodio/Asistente de Cocina/Supervisor de Estudiantes Vacante  

 

Deber Adicional Entrenador de Voleibol de 7° grado  Ocupada Kevin Askeland 

Deber Adicional Entrenador de Voleibol de 8° grado Ocupada Tanner Bloom 

Deber Adicional Entrenador de Baloncesto Femenino de 7° grado Ocupada Kevin Askeland 

Deber Adicional Entrenador de Baloncesto Femenino de 8° grado Ocupada Darren Robinson 

Deber Adicional Entrenador de Baloncesto Masculino de 8° grado Ocupada Tony Hermann 

Deber Adicional Entrenador de Fútbol Masculino de Escuela Preparatoria Ocupada Francisca Duenas 

8



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 12 de septiembre de 2019                                                        Página 3 

Deber Adicional Entrenador de Fútbol Femenino de Escuela Preparatoria Ocupada Francisca Duenas 

Deber Adicional Entrenador de Baloncesto Masculino de 7° grado Vacante  

11.7            APROBACIÓN DE REPORTE DE PERSONAL CERTIFICADO / CLASIFICADO / 
CONFIDENCIAL – Pedido de aprobación de artículos del personal relacionados a reportes del 
personal Certificado, Clasificado y Confidencial (R. Cranford).  

 
11.8        APROBACIÓN DE MINUTOS DE INSTRUCCIÓN / CRONOGRAMAS DE CLASE /  
  CRONOGRAMAS MAESTROS 

   11.8.1   Ninguno. 
11.9     APROBACIÓN DE MANUALES DEL ESTUDIANTE 

   11.9.1  Ninguno. 
11.10     APROBACIÓN DE PEDIDOS DE TRANSFERENCIAS ENTRE DISTRITOS  

                11.10.1 (p. 101) Lista actualizada de transferencias entre Distritos de 2019-20. 
11.11     APROBACIÓN DE POLÍTICAS DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO (BP, por sus siglas en inglés),  
     REGLAMENTOS ADMINISTRATIVOS (AR, por sus siglas en inglés), DOCUMENTOS (E, por  
     sus siglas en inglés) Y NORMAS DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO (BB, por sus siglas en inglés).  

   11.11.1   Ninguno. 
11.12 APROBACIÓN DE PEDIDOS DE VIAJES DE ESTUDIO 

   11.12.1   Ninguno. 
           11.13    APROBACIÓN DE  DESECHO DE LIBROS, EQUIPAMIENTO Y SUMINISTROS 
      11.13.1   Ninguno. 

 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de Asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

  
12.0 ARTÍCULOS DE ACCIÓN - ASUNTOS NUEVOS - El protocolo para los artículos de acción incluye una 

presentación del personal, preguntas del Consejo Directivo, contribución del público, cierre de la contribución 
del público, deliberación del Consejo Directivo, y votación del Consejo Directivo. Durante la contribución del 
público habrá un tiempo límite de 3 minutos por persona.  
 
12.1 (p. 106) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación del reporte de evaluación de las  
Condiciones de las Instalaciones Escolares desarrollado por la Oficina de Construcción de la Escuela Pública  
y aprobado por el Consejo de Asignación del Estado; año escolar 2019-2020. 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de Asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

 
12.2 (p. 120) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación de la Resolución #05-091219: 
suficiencia o insuficiencia de materiales instructivos. 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de Asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

 
12.3 (p. 126) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación de la Resolución #06-091219: Límite  
Gann. 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   

Clasificación Posición Estatus Nombre 

Certificada Especialista en Salud  Vacante  

 

Clasificado Técnico de Líneas de Servicios/Conductor de Autobús Vacante  

Clasificado Maestro Auxiliar de ASES Vacante   

Clasificado  Supervisor de estudiantes Renuncia Juanita Ramirez  

  

Administración 
Confidencial 

Coordinador de Pasantías  Ocupada Estefania Guillen 
Aceves  

9



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 12 de septiembre de 2019                                                        Página 4 

Lista de Asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    
  Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

 

12.4 (p. 130) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación de la Resolución #07-091219:  
reclasificaciones del presupuesto del Distrito.  
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de Asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

 
12.5 (p. 147) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación de la Resolución #08-091219: 
resolución para enseñar, Título 5 80005, Código de Educación 44263 y 44865, tareas fuera de las  
credenciales de autorización; año escolar 2019-2020. 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de Asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

 
12.6 (p. 149) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación del Reporte J-200 de Datos Existentes  
no Auditados para el Año Fiscal 2018-2019. 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de Asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

 
12.7 (p. 276) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación del memorándum de entendimiento entre 
el Distrito Escolar Unificado de Colusa, el Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams y el Distrito Escolar Unificado de 
Maxwell para conseguir servicios de enfermeras/os registrados para el año escolar 2019-2020.  
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de Asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

 
12.8 (p. 282) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación de la Solicitud Escrita #1 para    
desembolsos del Fondo de Proyectos. 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de Asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

 
12.9 (p. 285) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación de la enmienda nro. 2 para renta/venta 
con cláusula de renta entre el Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams y Construcción Clark/Sullivan para el  
proyecto de construcción multiuso en la Escuela Primaria Williams. 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de Asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

 
12.10 (p. 291) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación de la Resolución #09-091219:  
aprobación del acuerdo de compra y aceptación final del inmueble para la oficina del distrito propuesta 
y el posible sitio para una futura escuela.   

 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de Asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

 
12.11 (p. 297) Consideración y posible acción con respecto a la aprobación de la descripción del puesto de 
Auxiliar de Salud / Secretario y colocación de salario. 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de Asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

10



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 12 de septiembre de 2019   Página 5 

Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

12.12 (p. 301) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación de la solicitud de exención de los gastos 
requeridos para los salarios de los maestros de aula de conformidad con el Código de Educación Sección 41372. 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de Asistentes:    Abstuvo      Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

13.0 COMENTARIOS DE LOS MIEMBROS DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO 

14.0 ARTÍCULOS DE DISCUSIÓN 

14.1 (p. 306) Política del Consejo Directivo 3290: donaciones, becas y legados. 

15.0 ARTÍCULOS INFORMATIVOS Y REPORTES 

15.1 (p. 310) Reporte de inscripción del Distrito. 
15.2 (p. 311) Reporte de disciplina del Distrito.  
15.3             Rex Despain – Encuesta de bonos 

16.0 CORRESPONDENCIA 

16.1 (p. 313) Memorándum de la Asociación de Consejos Directivos Escolares de California relacionada a las 
   nominaciones para Directores de CSBA-afroamericanos, indígenas americanos, y condado.  

16.2 (p. 318) Carta del Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa relacionada a la aprobación del LCAP de 
18-19 y el presupuesto.

17.0 FECHAS DE PRÓXIMAS REUNIONES 

17.1 17 de octubre de 2019 (Regular). 
17.2 22 de octubre de 2019 (Especial) - LCAP. 
17.3 21 de noviembre de 2019 (Regular). 
17.4 12 de diciembre de 2019 (Regular). 

18.0 AGENDA PENDIENTE – Éste es el momento de agregar futuros artículos a la agenda pendiente. 

18.1  Ninguno. 

19.0 CONVOCATORIA A UNA SESIÓN CERRADA HORA: ____ P.M.   
En la Sesión Cerrada se tratarán los siguientes temas: 

19.1 Disciplina/Despido/Suspensión de Empleado Público (Código de Gobierno 54957). 

19.2       Conferencia con el Negociador Laboral (Código de Gobierno 54957.6). 
   Superintendente Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Directora de Servicios Fiscales Mechele Coombs y 

      Representación Legal.  
      19.2.1 Empleados Certificados – WTA. 
      19.2.2 Empleados Clasificados – CSEA Capítulo #556. 

20.0 REANUDAR LA SESIÓN ABIERTA HORA: ____ P.M.   
Medida tomada durante la sesión cerrada: 

20.1 Disciplina/Despido/Suspensión de Empleado Público (Código de Gobierno 54957). 

Acción Moción   Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de Asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 

  Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

20.2 Conferencia con Negociadores Laborales (Código de Gobierno 54957.6). 

11



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 12 de septiembre de 2019   Página 6 

       Superintendente Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Directora de Servicios Fiscales Mechele Coombs y 
       Representación Legal. 
       20.2.1 Empleados Certificados – WTA. 

20.2.2 Empleados Clasificados – CSEA Capítulo #556. 

Acción Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de Asistentes:    Abstuvo      Ausente__________ 

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

21.0 SUSPENSIÓN HORA: ____ P.M.   

Acción Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de Asistentes:    Abstuvo      Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

El Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams, sirviendo a Individuos con Necesidades Especiales en conformidad con la ley para estadounidenses 
con discapacidades, alienta a aquellos con discapacidades a participar plenamente del proceso de reunión pública. Si usted necesita 
acomodaciones o modificaciones relacionadas a su discapacidad, incluyendo asistencia y servicios auxiliares para poder participar en la reunión 
del Consejo Directivo, debe notificar por escrito a la oficina del Superintendente antes de la reunión regular para poder llevar a cabo todo esfuerzo 
razonable para acomodar sus necesidades.   

Documentos de la agenda: Según lo establecido en SB 343, los documentos de la agenda distribuidos al Consejo Directivo con menos de 
72 horas antes de la reunión estarán disponibles para inspección pública en la Oficina del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams ubicado en 

499 Marguerite Street, Suite C, Williams, California.  
LA PRÓXIMA REUNIÓN PROGRAMADA DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO SERÁ EL JUEVES 17 de octubre de 2019 a las 6:30 P.M.  

Publicado:  5 de septiembre de 2019 

12



6.1

13



9.2

14



15



16



9.4

17



18



9.5

19



9.6

20



21



22



9.7

23



9.8

24



1 | P a g e

Superintendent’s Report 
September 2019 

“Students in Williams Unified will graduate with 21st century skills & have true choice; 
Career and/or College.” 

Bargaining Units: 

- WTA: No update.

- CSEA: CSEA bargaining unit has not come the table or submitted their requested changes

they wanted to have made to their contract. We continue to wait to hear from them.

Business: 

- Our Fiscal Services Director submitted a report. I just want to highlight that she has been
busy working on closing the books with her team and has started to put systems in place for
sites to effectively run their budgets and make their site purchases, as well as helping site
administrators monitor their budgets. This is a major shift in how we have done purchasing
in the past. Kudos to Mechele and her team on making this process a reality.

- 
Construction & Modernization: 

- CONSTRUCTION: Mechele and George Simmons continue to attend the Construction
meetings weekly. Progress on the Multipurpose Facility now is continuing to run smoothly
with no major contingencies. The pad is completed and the structure is now starting to go
up, beginning with the foundation. A meeting did take place with Preschool Director form
Colusa COE to begin the process of removing the Kinder playground structure and replacing
it with a new structure. The targeted area will be fenced off for two weeks so that this work
can be done. Our Kinder, TK and PK students and staff will be inconvenienced for 2 weeks;
however, they will then have a brand new playground structure for the remainder of the
school year.

Instruction: 

- SYSTEMIC IMPLEMENTATION OF DSEI: We are continuing with implementation at every
site on our DSEI Framework which is focused on: Increasing RIGOR, RELEVANCE &
ENGAGEMENT in learning. We are using the Daggett System for Effective Instruction (DSEI)
Framework as the districtwide framework and rubrics to do this work. The district and each
site have their own PLC Teams for 1) Organizational Leadership; 2) Instructional
Leadership & 3) Teaching. The following are the goals for the 2019-2020 School Year.
1) ORGANIZATIONAL LEADERSHIP:

a. MULTI-TIERED SYSTEM OF SUPPORT (MTSS): Continue systemic
implementation of the various systems of Tiered support; SSTs, 504s, Student
Monitoring.

b. SCHOOL CLIMATE & STUDENT BEHAVIOR: PBIS (Positive Behavior
Intervention Supports) implementation of Tier 1 & 2 districtwide and at each
site (includes SWIS data gathering & reporting)

c. PARENT ENGAGEMENT: 1) Continue Project Inspire implementation. 2) Begin
Family Leadership Institute implementation.

d. DSEI RUBRIC FOR ORGANIZATIONAL LEADERSHIP: Continue to use the
Organizational Leadership rubric to assess, set goals, monitor and guide our
work on becoming and effective district and schools.

2) INSTRUCTIONAL LEADERSHIP:

9.9

25



2 | P a g e

a. BENCHMARK ASSESSMENTS: Continue with implementing a districtwide
benchmark assessment system to look at district and school-wide data that can
drive our instructional decision-making districtwide and at sites.

b. BALANCED LITERACY: Start looking at a district-wide focus on a Balanced
Literacy approach with consistent districtwide strategies of focus.

c. ELD/DUAL IMMERSION: Begin implementation and monitoring of the new state
ENGLISH LEARNER ROADMAP POLICY. Start to monitor and insure Integrated &
Designated ELD is taking place in grades TK-12.

d. DSEI RUBRIC FOR INSTRUCTIONAL LEADERSHIP: Continue to use the
Instructional Leadership rubric to assess, set goals, monitor and guide our work
on becoming and effective district and schools.

3) TEACHING:
a. ACHIEVEMENT DATA TEAMS PROCESS (ADTS): 1) Continue to polish the ADT

process for ELA, Math & Reading TK-12. 2) Continue to polish ADT process in
grades 7-12 Departments (Math, ELA, Science & History) & begin
implementation of ADT process in other content and elective areas.

b. CLASSROOM INSTRUCTONAL RUBRIC (CIR) TOOL & INITIATIVES TOOL WALK-
THROUGHS: Continue to conduct and debrief classroom walk-throughs to
monitor and provide valid feedback on implementation of Rigor, Relevance,
Engagement and District Initiatives (i.e. SEAL [Sobrato Early Academic Language
PK-6], AVID [Advancement Via Individual Determination 7-12], TLAC [Teach
Like A Champion TK-12], GLAD (Guided Language Acquisition Design PK-12),
HET [Highly Effective Teaching PK-12] are some examples).

c. DSEI RUBRIC FOR TEACHING: Continue to use the TEACHING rubric with site
administrators as Instructional Leaders to assess, set goals, monitor and guide
our work on becoming and effective district and schools.

- TEACHER INSTRUCTION & STUDENT LEARNING: I have had a chance to visit classrooms
and have to say that I am seeing our teachers excited about being back and focused on doing
their “Personal Best” in using best practices for instruction and learning. I am starting not to
see students working on “Dittos or Worksheets” in the Kinder and first grade classrooms.
Our teachers are starting to understand that “Dittos Don’t Build Dendrites.” At the upper
grades, progress with project-based learning is continuing. We do have our teachers at the
Upper Elementary now getting used to being a self-contained classroom and collaborating
in that way. I truly enjoy going into these classrooms because our scholars are  They are
normally working on projects and excited about learning. “Doing.” SEAL trainings will be
starting for grades TK-6 this month. We are looking forward to it! At the secondary level,
our teachers went to AVID training this summer and are implementing some the strategies
they learned. Dr. Ponce is getting into classrooms and starting to get an idea of where our
staff is in their progression of increasing Rigor & Relevance in their instruction.

- LEADERSHIP PD FOR ADMINISTRATORS: Steve Ventura will be doing a Leadership
Training for our Administrators on how effectively monitor and support the Achievement
Data Team Process. We will be attending the PD September 17th and 18th.

Facilities, Maintenance, Operations and Transportation: 

- The director has submitted an update.

- Working on trying to get an agency to come and do a study on our Maintenance &

Transportation department. We are at a stage where we need to look at what we are doing

to see what is working and what needs to be improved. More information to come on this

area.

Food Services: 

- Food service is up and running smoothly.

26



3 | P a g e

- We had a meeting with Colusa COE food service department and the decision was made that

they will work on providing meals for their Community School program rather than our

Food Service Department. Kristi will assist in helping them get off the ground and build

sustainability.

Personnel: 

- Williams USD has partnered with Maxwell USD and Colusa USD to hire a nurse for four days.

Colusa will hold the direct contract with an agency while Maxwell and Williams will

purchase from Colusa some of the nurse’s time. Maxwell will have .5 days, Williams will

have 1.5 days and Colusa will have 1.5 days. In turn, we will hire a Health Aide/Clerk that

will be under supervision of the Nurse and Superintendent. The Health Aide/Clerk will be a

Classified Position under CSEA. They will oversee the day-to-day needs at each site,

including record keeping, meeting basic first aid needs, being present on assigned days at

each site and administering medications under guidance of the nurse. A job description will

be run by CSEA and going to the board for approval in September. Posting will happen soon

after approval is made by CSEA and School Board.

- Congratulations to Estefania Guillen-Aceves on being the top candidate for the Internship

Coordinator Position. Her recommendation will be going to the board this September.

Technology: 

- Board report submitted by IT director.

Other Updates: 

- ADTs have begun to take place at every site to go over Pre-Assessment cycles. Loan
Moscarro has been going to every site to support the process. Kudos goes to the
following teams on their collaboration: 1st Grade, 3rd Grade, 5th Grade & 6th grade.
Their progress and collaboration as a team is clearly evident and acknowledged.

Edgar Lampkin Ed. D. 
Williams USD Superintendent 

27



11.1.1

28



29



11.1.2

30



31



32



33



34



35



36



11.2

37



38



39



40



11.3.1

41



42



11.3.2

43



44



45



46



11.4.1

47



48



49



50



51



11.4.2

52



53



54



55



11.4.3

56



57



58



11.4.4

59



60



61



11.4.5

62



63



64



65



66



11.4.6

67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



11.4.7

76



77



78



79



80



11.4.8

81



82



83



84



11.4.9

85



86



11.4.10

87



88



89



11.4.11

90



11.4.12

91



California Department of Education Child and Adult Care Food Program 
Nutrition Services Division CACFP 17 (REV. 1/2016) 

7 CFR SECTION 226.6 (I) – DELIVERY  

1 

VENDOR #: 616200 

AGREEMENT #:2 

STANDARD AGREEMENT TO FURNISH FOOD SERVICE 

BETWEEN A CHILD AND ADULT CARE FOOD PROGRAM AGENCY 

AND A FOOD SERVICE VENDOR 

THIS ENTERED INTO ON THIS FIRST DAY OF OCTOBER  , 2019 BY 
MONTH YEAR 

AND BETWEEN ASES –AT RISK SUPPER PROGRAM (CACFP) , HEREINAFTER  REFERRED TO AS THE 
NAME OF AGENCY 

AGENCY, AND WILLIAMS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  , HEREINAFTER  REFERRED TO AS THE 
NAME OF VENDOR/FOOD SERVICE MANAGEMENT COMPANY 

VENDOR. 

WHEREAS, IT IS NOT WITHIN THE CAPABILITY OF THE AGENCY TO PREPARE SPECIFIED MEALS UNDER THE CHILD AND ADULT

CARE FOOD PROGRAM (CACFP) FOR ENROLLED PARTICIPANTS; AND 

WHEREAS, THE FACILITIES AND CAPABILITIES OF THE VENDOR ARE ADEQUATE TO PREPARE SPECIFIED MEALS FOR THE

AGENCY'S FACILITY(IES); AND 

WHEREAS, THE VENDOR IS WILLING TO PROVIDE SUCH SERVICES TO THE AGENCY ON A COST REIMBURSEMENT BASIS. 

THEREFORE, BOTH PARTIES HERETO AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

THE VENDOR AGREES TO: 

1. PREPARE THE MEALS (INCLUSIVE/EXCLUSIVE) OF MILK FOR ASES Supper Program 
NAME OF SITE (ATTACH SHEET IF MULTIPLE) 

DELIVERY TO THE AGENCY AT 1404 E Street and 222 Eleventh Street in Williams BY 2:30 pm 
ADDRESS TIME 

EACH Monday-Friday during school year , IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NUMBER OF MEALS REQUESTED AND 

* WEEKDAY OR SPECIFIC DAYS AS APPROPRIATE

AT THE COST(S) PER MEAL LISTED BELOW: 

BREAKFAST $ n/a EACH LUNCH $ n/a EACH 

SUPPLEMENT/SNACK $ n/a EACH SUPPER $ 3.65 EACH 

2. ASSURE THE AGENCY THAT NO TITLE III(C) FUNDS HAVE BEEN APPLIED TO THE COST OF OR TITLE III(C) COMMODITIES

USED FOR THE PREPARATION OF THESE MEALS.

* Negotiable time frame but should be no longer than 24 hours.

11.4.13

92



California Department of Education  Child and Adult Care Food Program 
Nutrition Services Division CACFP 17 (REV. 1/2016) 

7 CFR SECTION 226.6 (I) – DELIVERY 

2 

STANDARD AGREEMENT TO FURNISH FOOD SERVICE 

BETWEEN A CHILD AND ADULT CARE FOOD PROGRAM AGENCY 

AND A FOOD SERVICE VENDOR 

3. PROVIDE THE AGENCY, FOR APPROVAL, A PROPOSED MENU FOR EACH MONTH AT LEAST *  7 DAYS PRIOR TO

THE BEGINNING OF THE MONTH TO WHICH THE MENU APPLIES. ANY CHANGES TO THE MENU MADE AFTER AGENCY

APPROVAL, MUST BE AGREED UPON BY THE AGENCY AND DOCUMENTED ON THE MENU RECORDS.

4. ASSURE THAT EACH MEAL PROVIDED TO THE AGENCY UNDER THIS CONTRACT MEETS THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS AS

TO THE NUTRITIONAL CONTENT AS SPECIFIED BY THE CHILD AND ADULT CARE FOOD PROGRAM’S SCHEDULE B--MEAL

PATTERN (ATTACHED) WHICH IS EXCERPTED FROM THE TITLE 7 CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, SECTION 226.20.

5. MAINTAIN COST RECORDS SUCH AS INVOICES, RECEIPTS, AND/OR OTHER DOCUMENTATION THAT SHOWS THE

PURCHASE, OR AVAILABILITY TO THE VENDOR, OF MEAL COMPONENTS, AS ITEMIZED IN THE MEAL PREPARATION 

RECORDS.

6. MAINTAIN FULL AND ACCURATE RECORDS WHICH DOCUMENT: (1) THE MENUS LISTING ALL MEALS PROVIDED TO THE

AGENCY DURING THE TERM OF THIS CONTRACT; (2) A LISTING OF ALL NUTRITIONAL COMPONENTS OF EACH MEAL; AND,

(3) AN ITEMIZATION OF THE QUANTITIES OF EACH COMPONENT USED TO PREPARE SAID MEAL. THE VENDOR AGREES TO 

PROVIDE MEAL PREPARATION DOCUMENTATION BY USING YIELD FACTORS FOR EACH FOOD ITEM AS LISTED IN THE USDA

FOOD BUYING GUIDE WHEN CALCULATING AND RECORDING THE QUANTITY OF FOOD PREPARED FOR EACH MEAL.

7. MAINTAIN, ON A DAILY BASIS, AN ACCURATE COUNT OF THE NUMBER OF MEALS, BY MEAL TYPE, PREPARED FOR THE

AGENCY. MEAL COUNT DOCUMENTATION MUST INCLUDE THE NUMBER OF MEALS REQUESTED BY THE AGENCY.

8. ALLOW THE AGENCY TO INCREASE OR DECREASE THE NUMBER OF MEAL ORDERS, AS NEEDED, WHEN THE REQUEST

IS MADE WITHIN * 1.5  HOURS OF THE SCHEDULED DELIVERY TIME.

9. PRESENT TO THE AGENCY AN INVOICE, ACCOMPANIED BY REPORTS, NO LATER THAN THE * 10th  DAY OF EACH

MONTH THAT ITEMIZES THE PREVIOUS MONTH'S DELIVERY. THE VENDOR AGREES TO FORFEIT PAYMENT FOR MEALS

WHICH ARE NOT READY WITHIN 1 HOUR OF THE AGREED UPON DELIVERY TIME, ARE SPOILED OR UNWHOLESOME AT THE

TIME OF DELIVERY, OR DO NOT OTHERWISE MEET THE MEAL REQUIREMENTS CONTAINED IN THIS AGREEMENT.

10. PROVIDE THE AGENCY WITH A COPY OF CURRENT HEALTH CERTIFICATIONS FOR THE FOOD SERVICE FACILITY IN WHICH

IT PREPARES MEALS FOR USE IN THE CACFP. THE VENDOR SHALL ENSURE THAT ALL HEALTH AND SANITATION

REQUIREMENTS OF THE CALIFORNIA RETAIL FOOD FACILITIES LAW AND CHAPTER 4 OF THE CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND

SAFETY CODE ARE MET AT ALL TIMES.

11. OPERATE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT CACFP REGULATIONS.

12. RETAIN ALL REQUIRED RECORDS FOR A PERIOD OF THREE (3) YEARS AFTER THE END OF THE FISCAL YEAR TO WHICH

THEY PERTAIN (OR LONGER, IF AN AUDIT IS IN PROGRESS) AND, UPON REQUEST, MAKE ALL ACCOUNTS AND RECORDS

PERTAINING TO THE AGREEMENT AVAILABLE TO THE AGENCY, REPRESENTATIVES OF THE CALIFORNIA STATE

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, THE U. S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, AND THE U.S. GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE

FOR AUDIT OR ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW AT A REASONABLE TIME AND PLACE.

13. NOT SUBCONTRACT FOR THE TOTAL MEAL, WITH OR WITHOUT MILK, OR FOR THE ASSEMBLY OF THE MEAL.

* Negotiable time frame.

VENDOR #:616200 

AGREEMENT #:1 

93



California Department of Education  Child and Adult Care Food Program 
Nutrition Services Division CACFP 17 (REV. 1/2016) 

7 CFR SECTION 226.6 (I) – DELIVERY 

3 

STANDARD AGREEMENT TO FURNISH FOOD SERVICE 

BETWEEN A CHILD AND ADULT CARE FOOD PROGRAM AGENCY 

AND A FOOD SERVICE VENDOR 

THE VENDOR CERTIFIES: 

1. NEITHER IT NOR ITS PRINCIPALS ARE PRESENTLY DEBARRED, SUSPENDED, PROPOSED FOR DEBARMENT, DECLARED

INELIGIBLE, OR VOLUNTARILY EXCLUDED FROM PARTICIPATION IN THIS TRANSACTION BY ANY FEDERAL DEPARTMENT OR

AGENCY.

WHERE THE BIDDER IS UNABLE TO CERTIFY TO ANY OF THE STATEMENTS IN THIS CERTIFICATION, SUCH AGENCY SHALL

ATTACH AN EXPLANATION TO THIS PROPOSAL.

2. AS REQUIRED BY THE STATE DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT OF 1990 (GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 8350 ET. SEQ.) AND

THE FEDERAL DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT OF 1988, AND IMPLEMENTED AT TITLE 34 CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS,

PART 85, SUBPART F, FOR GRANTEES, AS DEFINED AT TITLE 34 CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, PART 85, SECTIONS

85.605 AND 85.610, THE BIDDER CERTIFIES THAT IT WILL CONTINUE TO PROVIDE A DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE.

THE AGENCY AGREES TO: 

1. REQUEST BY TELEPHONE NO LATER THAN

1:30 pm 

AN ACCURATE NUMBER OF 
TIME OF DAY AND DAY OF  WEEK 

MEALS TO BE DELIVERED TO THE AGENCY ON EACH Monday-Friday during school year . NOTIFY THE 
WEEKDAY OR SPECIFIC DAYS AS APPROPRIATE

VENDOR OF NECESSARY INCREASES OR DECREASES IN THE NUMBER OF MEAL ORDERS WITHIN *  1  HOURS OF 

THE SCHEDULED DELIVERY TIME. ERRORS IN MEAL ORDER COUNTS MADE BY THE AGENCY SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY 

OF THE AGENCY. 

2. ENSURE THAT AN AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE RECEIVES THE MEALS FOR EACH SITE, AT THE SPECIFIED TIME ON EACH

SPECIFIED DAY. THIS INDIVIDUAL WILL INSPECT AND SIGN FOR THE REQUESTED NUMBER OF MEALS. THIS INDIVIDUAL WILL

VERIFY THE TEMPERATURE, QUALITY, AND QUANTITY OF EACH MEAL DELIVERED. THE AGENCY ASSURES THE VENDOR

THAT THIS INDIVIDUAL WILL BE TRAINED AND KNOWLEDGEABLE IN THE RECORD KEEPING AND MEAL REQUIREMENTS OF

THE CACFP, AND IN HEALTH AND SANITATION PRACTICES.

3. PROVIDE PERSONNEL TO SERVE MEALS, CLEAN THE SERVING AND EATING AREAS, AND ASSEMBLE TRANSPORT CARTS AND

AUXILIARY ITEMS FOR RETURN TO THE VENDOR NO LATER THAN 9:00 am following day .

TIME EACH DAY 

4. NOTIFY THE VENDOR WITHIN 5 DAYS OF RECEIPT OF THE NEXT MONTH'S PROPOSED MENU OF ANY CHANGES 

CHANGES, ADDITIONS, OR DELETIONS, WHICH WILL BE REQUIRED IN THE MENU REQUEST. 

5. PROVIDE THE VENDOR WITH A COPY OF TITLE 7 CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, PART 226; THE CHILD AND ADULT

CARE FOOD PROGRAM SCHEDULE B--MEAL PATTERN; AND THE USDA FOOD BUYING GUIDE (AS APPLICABLE); AND ALL

OTHER TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE MATERIALS PERTAINING TO THE FOOD SERVICE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CACFP. THE

AGENCY WILL, WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RECEIPT FROM THE STATE AGENCY, ADVISE THE VENDOR OF ANY CHANGES IN THE

FOOD SERVICE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CACFP.

* Negotiable time frame.

VENDOR #:616200 

AGREEMENT #:1 

94



California Department of Education  Child and Adult Care Food Program 
Nutrition Services Division CACFP 17 (REV. 1/2016) 

7 CFR SECTION 226.6 (I) – DELIVERY 

4 

STANDARD AGREEMENT TO FURNISH FOOD SERVICE 

BETWEEN A CHILD AND ADULT CARE FOOD PROGRAM AGENCY 

AND A FOOD SERVICE VENDOR 

6. PAY THE VENDOR BY THE  10th DAY OF EACH MONTH THE FULL AMOUNT AS PRESENTED ON THE MONTHLY

ITEMIZED INVOICE. THE AGENCY AGREES TO NOTIFY THE VENDOR WITHIN 48 HOURS OF RECEIPT OF ANY DISCREPANCY IN

THE INVOICE

TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT: 

THIS AGREEMENT WILL TAKE EFFECT COMMENCING October 2019 AND SHALL BE FOR A PERIOD 
DATE 

OF ONE CALENDAR YEAR. IT MAY BE TERMINATED BY WRITTEN NOTIFICATION GIVEN BY EITHER PARTY HERETO THE OTHER PARTY 

AT LEAST 30 DAYS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF TERMINATION. 

SCHOOL FOOD AUTHORITY VENDING TO AN AGENCY: 

PER TITLE 7, CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, SECTION 226.20 (O), AGENCIES WHICH VEND FROM A SCHOOL THAT 

PARTICIPATES IN THE NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH AND SCHOOL BREAKFAST PROGRAMS MAY USE THE SCHOOL’S MEAL PATTERN. 

ENTER THE MEAL PATTERN YOU WILL USE: NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM ENHANCED FOOD BASED OPTION 

If the Agency agrees to the menu planning option, the school will train the Agency by: 11/1/19 

AGENCY: 
Agrees to allow the school to use the SMI menu planning option noted above (submit menu for NSD’s approval):  

Yes    No 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE EXECUTED THIS AGREEMENT AS OF THE DATES INDICATED BELOW: 

VENDOR OFFICIAL SIGNATURE AGENCY OFFICIAL SIGNATURE 

KRISTI WARD 

VENDOR OFFICIAL NAME (PLEASE TYPE) 

EDGAR LAMPKIN 

AGENCY OFFICIAL NAME (PLEASE TYPE) 

KRISTI WARD 
TITLE 

Superintendent 

TITLE 

FOOD & NUTRITION DIRECTOR 
TELEPHONE NUMBER 

(530)473-2550 EXT 11401

TELEPHONE NUMBER 

(530)473-2550 EXT 11121
DATE DATE 

VENDOR #:616200 

AGREEMENT #:1 

95



California Department of Education Child and Adult Care Food Program 
Nutrition Services Division CACFP 17 (REV. 1/2016) 

7 CFR SECTION 226.6 (I) – DELIVERY  

1 

SCHEDULE B—NSD 2050B 

CHILD AND ADULT CARE FOOD PROGRAM 
MEAL PATTERN FOR INFANTS 

BIRTH THROUGH THREE 

MONTHS 
AGES FOUR THROUGH SEVEN 

MONTHS 
AGES EIGHT THROUGH ELEVEN MONTHS 

BREAK
FAST 4 TO 6 FL OZ BREAST MILK 1,2,3 

OR FORMULA 1,4  
4 TO 8 FL OZ BREAST MILK 1,2,3

OR FORMULA 1,4 
0 TO 3 TBSP INFANT CEREAL 4,5  

6 TO 8 FL OZ BREAST MILK 1,2,3  
OR FORMULA 1,4 

2 TO 4 TBSP INFANT CEREAL 4 
1 TO 4 TBSP  FRUIT AND/OR 

VEGETABLE

LUNCH 
OR 

SUPPER 

4 TO 6 FL OZ BREAST MILK 1,2,3

OR FORMULA 1,4 
4 TO 8 FL OZ BREAST MILK 1,2,3 

OR FORMULA 1,4  
0 TO 3 TBSP INFANT CEREAL 4,5

0 TO 3 TBSP FRUIT AND/OR 

VEGETABLE 5 

6 TO 8 FL OZ BREAST MILK 1,2,3

OR FORMULA 1,4 
2 TO 4 TBSP INFANT CEREAL 4

AND/OR 
1 TO 4 TBSP LEAN MEAT, FISH, 

POULTRY, EGG YOLK, 
COOKED DRY

BEANS OR PEAS OR

½ TO 2 OZ CHEESE OR

1 TO 4 OZ (VOLUME) COTTAGE 
CHEESE OR

1 TO 4 OZ (WEIGHT) CHEESE 
FOOD OR CHEESE

SPREAD

1 TO 4 TBSP FRUIT AND/OR 

VEGETABLE 

SNACK 
4 TO 6 FL OZ BREAST MILK 1,2,3

OR FORMULA 1,4 
4 TO 6 FL OZ BREAST MILK 1,2,3

OR FORMULA 1,4 
2 TO 4 FL OZ BREAST MILK 1,2,3 

FORMULA 1,4  OR 
FRUIT JUICE 6

0 TO ½ SLICE BREAD 5,7 OR 
0 TO 2 CRACKERS 5,7 

1  BREAST MILK OR FORMULA, OR PORTIONS OF BOTH, MAY BE SERVED; HOWEVER, IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT BREAST MILK BE SERVED IN PLACE  

OF FORMULA FROM BIRTH THROUGH 11 MONTHS. 
2  FOR SOME BREASTFED INFANTS WHO REGULARLY CONSUME LESS THAN THE MINIMUM AMOUNT OF BREAST MILK PER FEEDING, A SERVING OF 

LESS THAN THE MINIMUM AMOUNT OF BREAST MILK MAY BE OFFERED, WITH ADDITIONAL BREAST MILK OFFERED IF THE INFANT IS STILL  

HUNGRY. 
3  ONLY THE INFANT’S MOTHER CAN PROVIDE BREAST MILK.  
4  INFANT FORMULA AND DRY INFANT CEREAL MUST BE IRON FORTIFIED. 
5  A SERVING OF THIS COMPONENT IS REQUIRED ONLY WHEN THE INFANT IS DEVELOPMENTALLY READY TO ACCEPT IT. 
6  FRUIT JUICE MUST BE FULL STRENGTH (100% JUICE) AND OFFERED FROM A CUP, NOT A BOTTLE, TO PREVENT TOOTH DECAY. 
7  MUST BE MADE FROM WHOLE GRAIN OR ENRICHED MEAL OR FLOUR. 

CNIPS #: 
VENDOR #: 

96



California Department of Education Child and Adult Care Food Program 
Nutrition Services Division CACFP 17 (REV. 1/2016) 

7 CFR SECTION 226.6 (I) – DELIVERY 

6 

CHILD AND ADULT CARE FOOD PROGRAM 
MEAL PATTERN FOR OLDER CHILDREN 

BREAKFAST 

AGES ONE 
THROUGH 

TWO YEARS 

AGES THREE 
THROUGH 

FIVE YEARS 

AGES SIX 
THROUGH 
TWELVE 

YEARS 

MILK, FLUID ( 2 YEARS AND OLDER MUST BE SERVED 1% OR NON-FAT) ½ CUP ¾ CUP 1 CUP 

VEGETABLE, FRUIT, OR FULL-STRENGTH (100%) JUICE ¼ CUP ½ CUP ½ CUP 

GRAINS/BREADS (WHOLE GRAIN OR ENRICHED):  BREAD 
OR ROLLS, MUFFINS, ETC. 
OR COLD DRY CEREAL (VOLUME OR WEIGHT, WHICHEVER IS LESS) 
OR COOKED CEREAL, PASTA, NOODLE PRODUCTS, OR CEREAL GRAINS 

½ SLICE 
½ SERVING 
¼ CUP OR ⅓ OZ 
¼ CUP 

½ SLICE 
½ SERVING 
⅓ CUP OR ½ OZ 
¼ CUP 

1 SLICE 
1 SERVING 

¾ CUP OR 1 OZ 

½ CUP 

LUNCH OR SUPPER 

MILK, FLUID (2 years and older must be served 1% or NON- FAT) ½ CUP ¾ CUP 1 CUP 

VEGETABLE AND/OR FRUIT (TWO OR MORE KINDS) ¼ CUP TOTAL ½ CUP TOTAL ¾ CUP TOTAL 

GRAINS/BREAD (WHOLE GRAIN OR ENRICHED):  BREAD 
OR ROLLS, MUFFINS, ETC. 
OR COOKED PASTA, NOODLE PRODUCTS, OR CEREAL GRAINS 

½ SLICE 
½ SERVING 
¼ CUP 

½ SLICE 
½ SERVING 
¼ CUP 

1 SLICE 
1 SERVING 
½ CUP 

MEAT/MEAT ALTERNATES 
LEAN MEAT, FISH, OR POULTRY (EDIBLE PORTION AS SERVED) 
OR ALTERNATE PROTEIN PRODUCTS ***** 
OR CHEESE (NATURAL OR PROCESSED) 
OR COTTAGE CHEESE, CHEESE FOOD/CHEESE SPREAD SUBSTITUTE 
OR EGG (LARGE) 
OR COOKED DRIED BEANS OR DRIED PEAS * 

OR PEANUT BUTTER, REDUCED-FAT PEANUT BUTTER, SOY NUT BUTTER, 
OR OTHER NUT OR SEED BUTTERS

OR PEANUTS, SOY NUTS, TREE NUTS, ROASTED PEAS, OR SEEDS** 
OR YOGURT, PLAIN OR FLAVORED, UNSWEETENED OR SWEETENED 
OR AN EQUIVALENT QUANTITY OF ANY COMBINATION OF THE ABOVE

MEAT/MEAT ALTERNATES 

1 OZ 
1 OZ 
1 OZ 
¼ CUP OR 2 OZ 
½ EGG 
¼ CUP 
2 TBSP 

½ OZ** 

½ CUP OR 4 OZ 

1½ OZ 
1½ OZ 
1½ OZ 
⅜ CUP OR 3 OZ 
¾ EGG 
⅜ CUP 
3 TBSP 

¾ OZ** 

¾ CUP OR 6 OZ 

2 OZ 
2 OZ 
2 OZ 
½ CUP OR 4 OZ 
1 EGG 
½ CUP 
4 TBSP 

1 OZ** 

1 CUP OR 8 OZ 

SNACKS (SELECT TWO OF THESE FOUR COMPONENTS)*** 

MILK, FLUID ( 2 YEARS AND OLDER MUST BE SERVED 1% OR NON-FAT) ½ CUP ½ CUP 1 CUP 

VEGETABLE, FRUIT, OR FULL-STRENGTH (100%) JUICE ½ CUP ½ CUP ¾ CUP 

GRAINS OR BREADS (WHOLE GRAIN OR ENRICHED):  BREAD 
OR ROLLS, MUFFINS, ETC. 
OR COLD DRY CEREAL (VOLUME OR WEIGHT, WHICHEVER IS LESS) 
OR COOKED CEREAL, PASTA, NOODLE PRODUCTS, OR CEREAL GRAINS 

½ SLICE 
½ SERVING 
¼ CUP OR ⅓ OZ 
¼ CUP 

½ SLICE 
½ SERVING 
⅓ CUP OR ½ OZ 
¼ CUP 

1 SLICE 
1 SERVING 
¾ CUP OR 1 OZ 
½ CUP 

MEAT/MEAT ALTERNATES 
LEAN MEAT, FISH, OR POULTRY (EDIBLE PORTION AS SERVED) 
OR ALTERNATE PROTEIN PRODUCTS ***** 
OR CHEESE (NATURAL OR PROCESSED) 
OR COTTAGE CHEESE, CHEESE FOOD/CHEESE SPREAD SUBSTITUTE 
OR EGG (LARGE) 
OR YOGURT, PLAIN OR FLAVORED, UNSWEETENED OR SWEETENED**** 
OR COOKED DRIED BEANS OR DRIED PEAS* 
OR PEANUT BUTTER, REDUCED-FAT PEANUT BUTTER, SOY NUT BUTTER, OR 

OTHER NUT OR SEED BUTTERS

OR PEANUTS, SOY NUTS, TREE NUTS, ROASTED PEAS, OR SEEDS 
OR AN EQUIVALENT QUANTITY OF ANY COMBINATION OF THE ABOVE

MEAT/MEAT ALTERNATES 

½ OZ 

½ OZ 
½ OZ 
⅛ CUP OR 1 OZ 

½ EGG 
¼ CUP 
⅛ CUP 
1 TBSP 

½ OZ 

½ OZ 

½ OZ 
½ OZ 
⅛ CUP OR 1 OZ 

½ EGG 
¼ CUP 
⅛ CUP 
1 TBSP 

½ OZ 

1 OZ 

1 OZ 
1 OZ 
¼ CUP OR 2 OZ 

½ EGG 
½ CUP 
¼ CUP 
2 TBSP 

1 OZ 

* DRIED BEANS OR DRIED PEAS MAY BE USED AS A MEAT ALTERNATE OR AS A VEGETABLE COMPONENT; BUT CANNOT BE COUNTED AS BOTH COMPONENTS IN 

THE SAME MEAL.
** NO MORE THAN 50 PERCENT OF THE REQUIREMENT SHALL BE MET WITH NUTS OR SEEDS. NUTS OR SEEDS SHALL BE COMBINED WITH ANOTHER MEAT/MEAT   

ALTERNATE TO FULFILL THE REQUIREMENT. TO DETERMINE COMBINATIONS, 1 OZ. OF NUTS OR SEEDS IS EQUAL TO 1 OZ OF COOKED LEAN MEAT, POULTRY,  
OR FISH. ROASTED PEAS CAN COUNT AS A MEAT ALTERNATE OR VEGETABLE COMPONENT, BUT CANNOT BE COUNTED AS BOTH IN THE SAME MEAL. 

*** JUICE CANNOT BE SERVED WHEN MILK IS SERVED AS THE ONLY OTHER COMPONENT. 

**** COMMERCIALLY ADDED FRUIT OR NUTS IN FLAVORED YOGURT CANNOT BE USED TO SATISFY THE SECOND COMPONENT REQUIREMENT IN SNACKS. 
*****must meet the requirements per title 7 Code of federal regulations, section 226.20. 

VENDOR  #: 

AGREEMENT  #: 

97



California Department of Education Child and Adult Care Food Program 
Nutrition Services Division CACFP 17 (REV. 1/2016) 

7 CFR SECTION 226.6 (I) – DELIVERY 

7 

California Department of Education Child and Adult Care Food Program

Nutrition Services Division CACFP 27 (REV. 9/2015)

Child and Adult Care Food Program 
Meal Pattern for Adults: Schedule B 

    NSD 7050 B  

Breakfast 

Milk1, Fluid Milk1, Fluid 1 cup2 

Vegetable/Fruit3 Vegetable/Fruit3, or Full-strength Juice, or Any Combination ½ cup or 4 oz. 

Grains/Bread4 

(whole grain, enriched, or 
fortified): Bread or one of the 

following: 

 Bread

 Cornbread, Rolls, Muffins, or Biscuits

 Cold Dry Cereal (volume or weight, whichever is less)6

 Cooked Cereal, Pasta, Noodle Products, or Cereal Grains, or equivalent

 Cooked Cereal Grains

 Or an equivalent quantity of any combination of Bread

2 slices 
2 servings 
1½ cups or 2oz 
1 cup 
1 cup 
1 cup 

Lunch or Supper 

Milk1, Fluid Milk1, Fluid (lunch only - milk is not required for supper) 1 cup2 

Vegetable/Fruit5 Vegetable/Fruit5 (two or more kinds served as individual menu items) 1 cup total 

Grains/Bread4 

(whole grain, enriched, or 
fortified): Bread or one of the 

following: 

 Bread

 Cornbread, Rolls, Muffins, or Biscuits

 Cold Dry Cereal (volume or weight, whichever is less)6

 Cooked Cereal, Pasta, Noodle Products, or Cereal Grains, or equivalent

 Cooked Cereal Grains

 Or an equivalent quantity of any combination of Bread

2 slices 
2 servings 
1½ cups or 2oz 
1 cup 
1 cup 
1 cup 

Meat/Meat Alternates7   

Lean Meat, Fish, Poultry 
(edible portion) or one of the 

following: 

 Lean Meat, Fish, Poultry (edible portion)

 Cheese

 Cottage cheese, cheese food, or processed cheese spread

 Yogurt, plain, flavored, or sweetened

 Eggs

 Cooked dry beans, or peas

 Peanut butter, soy nut butter, other nut, or seed butters

 Peanuts, soy nuts, tree nuts, seeds, or whole roasted peas

 Or an equivalent quantity of any combination of meat/meat alternates

2 oz. 
2 oz. 
½ cup or 4 oz. 
1 cup or 8 oz. 
1 egg 
½ cup 
4 tbsp. 
1 oz. = 50% 
2 oz. total 

A.M. Or P.M. Snack  (select 2 different food components)

Milk1, Fluid Milk1, Fluid 1 cup 

Vegetable/Fruit3 Vegetable/Fruit3, or full-strength juice, or any combination ½ cup or 4 oz. 

Grains/Bread4 

(whole grain, enriched, or     
fortified): Bread or one of   the 

following: 

 Bread

 Cornbread, Rolls, Muffins, or Biscuits

 Cold Dry Cereal (volume or weight, whichever is less)6

 Cooked Cereal, Pasta, Noodle Products, or Cereal Grains, or equivalent

 Cooked Cereal Grains

 Or an equivalent quantity of any combination of Bread

1 slice 
1 serving 
¾ cup or 1 oz. 
½ cup 
½ cup 
½ cup 

Meat/Meat Alternates7 

Lean Meat, Fish, Poultry 
(edible portion) or one of the 

following: 

 Lean Meat, Fish, Poultry (edible portion)

 Cheese

 Cottage cheese, cheese food, or processed cheese spread

 Yogurt, plain, flavored, or sweetened

 Eggs

 Cooked dry beans, or peas

 Peanut butter, soy nut butter, other nut, or seed butters

 Peanuts, soy nuts, tree nuts, seeds, or whole roasted peas

 Or an equivalent quantity of any combination of meat/meat alternates

1 oz. 
1 oz. 
¼ cup or 2 oz. 
½ cup or 4 oz. 
½ egg 
¼ cup or 2 oz. 
2 tbsp. 
1 oz. 
1 oz. total 

VENDOR #: 

CNIPS#: 

98



California Department of Education Child and Adult Care Food Program 
Nutrition Services Division CACFP 17 (REV. 1/2016) 

7 CFR SECTION 226.6 (I) – DELIVERY 

8 

Offer versus Serve 

Adult Day Care Centers may use the offer versus serve (OVS) option for breakfast, lunch, and 
supper. The OVS option allows participants to refuse some of the food items required  
while still allowing those meals to be claimed for reimbursement. Under OVS each adult care 
center shall offer its adult participants all of the required food components as set forth in the 
requirements for meals (7 CFR 226.20). However, at the discretion of the adult day care center, 
adult participants may be permitted to decline the following: 

 Breakfast: Participants may decline one serving of the four food items (one serving
of milk, one serving of vegetable and/or fruit, or two servings of bread or bread
alternate)

 Lunch: Participants may decline two servings of the six food items (one serving of
milk, two servings of vegetable and/or fruit, two servings of bread or bread
alternate, or one serving of meat or meat alternate)

 Supper: Participants may decline two servings of the five food items (two servings
of vegetables and/or fruit, two servings of bread or bread alternate, or one serving
of meat or meat alternate)

The price of a reimbursable meal shall not be affected if an adult participant declines a food 
item. 

CERTIFICATION 

Are meals provided using the Offer vs. Serve option?      Yes             No  

If yes, which meals   (  ) Breakfast   (  ) Lunch   (  x) Supper  
If yes, which meals? ___Supper_____________________________ 
If yes, what date will you begin the Offer vs. Serve option?  ____10/1/19_________________ 

I certify that the agency will comply with all meal and component requirements set 
forth in the federal regulations, 7 CFR Part 226 and outlined above. I understand that 
any meal served that does not meet these requirements may not be claimed for 
reimbursement under the Child and Adult Care Food Program. 

Signature of Authorized Representative Date 

99



California Department of Education Child and Adult Care Food Program 
Nutrition Services Division CACFP 17 (REV. 1/2016) 

7 CFR SECTION 226.6 (I) – DELIVERY 

9 

NONDISCRIMINATION STATEMENT 

In accordance with federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil rights 
regulations and policies, the USDA, its agencies, offices, and employees, and institutions participating in 
or administering USDA programs are prohibited from discriminating based on race, color, national origin, 
sex, disability, age, or reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity in any program or activity 
conducted or funded by USDA. 

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program information (e.g. 
Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.), should contact the agency (state or local) 
where they applied for benefits. Individuals who are deaf, hard of hearing or have speech disabilities may 
contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at 800-877-8339. Additionally, program information 
may be made available in languages other than English. 

To file a program complaint of discrimination, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint 
Form (AD-3027), found online at http://www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html and at any USDA 
office, or write a letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information requested in the 
form. To request a copy of the complaint form, call 866-632-9992. Submit your completed form or letter 
to USDA by: 

(1) Mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 

(2) Fax: 202-690-7442

(3) E-mail: program.intake@usda.gov

This institution is an equal opportunity provider. 

Note: The protected classes for the Child and Adult Care Food Program are race, color, national origin, 
age, sex, and disability. 

100

http://www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html
mailto:program.intake@usda.gov


11.10.1

101



102



103



104



105



12.1

106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



12.2

120



121



122



123



124



125



12.3

126



127



128



129



12.4

130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



12.5

147



148



12.6

149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



12.7

276



277



278



279



280



281



12.8

282



283



284



12.9

285



286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



12.10

297



298



299



300



12.12

301



302



303



304



305



14.1

306



307



308



309



15.1

310



15.2

311



312



16.1

313



314



315



316



317



16.2

318



319




